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No: IPRCL/MUMBAI/PROJECTS/KoPT/5/8/EM/RFP

A.

AMENDMENT TO MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING
( Pre-Bid queries & IPRCL/KoPT’s Comments)
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Indian Port Rail Corporation Lid.
(A Government of India Enterprise)
CIN No: U60300DL2015G01282703

SAGARMALA

TRQSTLEAITY

Date: 10.07.2018

The Pre-Bid queries & IPRCL/KoPT’s Comments dated 07.05.2018 is amended as following:

S.N REGARDING/ PRE-BID QUERIES IPRCL’s/KOPT’s COMMENTS
REFERENCE :

Server Where would be the server located? | Cloud server to be provided on hiring

3 Clause 3.2 of | Would it be physical or cloud- | basis for five vears.
Annexure-f1 based?
Pg 19
Server & Hardware | Whether server to be supplied and | Cloud Server on hire basis for 5 years

4 Clause 3.2 of | installed by the consultant? is to be provided as specified at S.NO3
Annexure-Il of FORM FIN 1A and FIN 1B.
Py 19
Server What will be the specifications of | The specification of the cloud server is

5 Clause 3.2 of | the server? to be given by the consultant and same
Annexure-I1 is to be included in technical proposal
Pg 19 to be submitted by the Consultant.

B. Additional Pre-Bid queries and IPRCL/KoPT’ comments
S.N REGARDING/ PRE-BID QUERIES IPRCL’s/KOPT’s COMMENTS
REFERENCE :

1 ANNEXURE B Whether Oracle is already available | Yes, KoPT does have Oracle with them.
Page 356 of Revised | with the client and bidder does not | Bidder does not have to include this in
RFP have to consider this in their | their costing.

financial.?
2 Clause 3.2 of | a. Whether the new application | a. The new application software {o be

Annexure-1l,
Terms of Reference.

software to be developed by the
Consultant on windows platform or
Linux platform?

b.. What all functionalities are to be
considered in the new developed
application?

c. Whether application software can
be developed by the Consultant to
be on open source or COTS
product?

developed by the Consultant on

Windows platform.

b. Based on the requirements specified m
the Bid documents and to achieve the
Objective provided at Clause 2.0 of
Annexure-Il, (Terms of Reference) the
Consultant has to propose all
functionalitics in the new application
which shall form part of their Technical
Proposal to be submitted.

c. The application software to be
developed by the Consultant on COTS
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platforms. It should be operable on both
Windows and MAC OS based
compuiers.

ANNEXURE-B

The existing application software

Existing application software of KoPT

Point (a) used by KoPT 1is based.on what | is Windows and LAN based. but it is
page-56 platform Windows or Linux ? under revamping with a LINUX based
software as specified.

Further , whether it 1s LAN based

or Web based?
ANNEXURE-B Whether, the cumrent financial | The current financial module is not m
Point (a) module of KoPT which needs to be | ERP..
page-56 mtegrated 1s currently available in

ERP ornot?

@%ﬁi[mlg

Director/Works



